Gray, Jéff

om: Shaffer, Douglas P
nt: Monday, September 18, 2006 10:33 AM
o: Gray, Jeff
Cc: Thomas, Stacci P
Subject: RE: JSF/KIF CO2 Injection System Purchase
Attachments: Sole Source Justification.doc; Concurrence Sheet.doc
Jeff,

Please get the signatures on the sole source procurement form. Stacci says it has to have Sr. VP signature. Let me know
if 1 can help from up here.

Thanks,

Doug
Sole Source Concurrence
Justification.doc ... Sheet.doc (36 KB)

From: Gray, Jeff

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2006 8:55 AM

To: Purkey, Ronald E; Shaffer, Douglas P

Cc: Petty, Harold L; Lennon, Kendal R; Gray, Jeff
Subject: RE: JSF/KIF CO2 Injection System Purchase

| talked to Doug. He is working toward getting the tank spec out today.

.f
om: Purkey, Ronald E

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2006 7:36 AM

To: Shaffer, Douglas P

Cc: Petty, Harold L; Gray, Jeff

Subject: RE: JSF/KIF CO2 Injection System Purchase

Can we get this out today?

From: Gray, Jeff

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2006 6:34 AM

To: Purkey, Ronald E; Petty, Harold L

Subject: FW: JSF/KIF CO2 Injection System Purchase
FYI

From: Thomas, Stacci P

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2006 12:30 PM

To: Shaffer, Douglas P

Cc: Gray, Jeff; Berros, James A

Subject: RE: JSF/KIF CO2 Injection System Purchase

<< File: Sole Source Justification.doc >> << File: Concurrence Sheet.doc >> << File: RFP20060912.doc >>
Doug,

Attached is the RFP for | put together for the CO2 Injection System for your review. | added your spec pius some other
forms. Will they be doing the installation or are we only purchasing the system from them? The answer will determine
Q/ | need to modify the RFP document and draft contract.
e

n you are ready to proceed | will need the following info:
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1) Contact Name, Phone Number, e-mail --- anything | can use to contact them
2)’Date of when we want proposals. How long do we give them to get a proposal back to us?

d add the other attachments on your e-mail when it's ready to go out.

ou'll need to pass the Sole Source document up thru your organization for signatures. At $400K it will need to go to the
Sr. VP. | have attached a concurrence sheet for you to use.

When we are ready to award I'll also need a short code.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Stacci
----- Original Message--—---
From: Shaffer, Douglas P
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2006 8:54 AM
To: Thomas, Stacci P
Subject: JSF/KIF CO2 Injection System Purchase
Stacci,

Attached is the Sole Source Form we discussed. |am also attaching a copy of the draft RFP. The $200,000 amount
I gave you is for one system. We would like to secure an option for a system for KIF at the same time if that's
possible. Please let me know if the justification is sufficient and if you have any comments on the RFP.

Thanks,

Doug

<< File: Sole Source Justification.doc >>

<< File: CO2 Equipment RFP R0.doc >> << File: APPENDIX A - ELEC REQMTS.doc >> << File: APPENDIX B -
INSTR REQMTS.DOC >> << File: APPENDIX C - PLC .DOC >> << File: Appendix D - CDRL.DOC >> << File: JSF-
SKECS-499-0004.pdf >> << File: JSF-SKECS-499-0003.pdf >> << File: SKDPS061506-2.PDF >> << File:
SKDPS061506-6.PDF >> << File: SKDPS061506-4.PDF >> << File: SKDPS061506-3.PDF >> << File: SK--
JLG-1.PDF >>

Douglas P. Shaffer, P.E.

Environmental Engineering Services East
Research & Technology Applications
River System Operations & Environment
WT9 D-K

Phone: (865) 632-4081

Fax: (865) 632-8212

dpshaffer@tva.gov
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